

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
ROCHESTER 8, NEW YORK

STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
November 14, 1960

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by President John Bousch. Roll call was taken and the following were not present.

ART AND DESIGN
Dave Randall

MECHANICAL
Don Avery

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Bruce Fredericks
Andy DeMarco

PRINTING
Merle DeLancey

S.A.C.
Don Dean

The minutes were read and approved as read.

DIVISION REPORTS

INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Jack Blackert reported that the Retailing Department is without 2 of its 3 representatives due to the lack of candidates to fill these vacancies. A notice will be posted in the Retailing Department giving the Department's present status, and asking for candidates to fill the vacancies.

Mr. Blackert announced that the Budget Committee is ready to receive any financial requests or questions.

Two new forms will be available shortly - one for additional budget requests and one for new budget requests.

PUBLICATIONS & PUBLICITY

The Student directory will be out in about a week (November 21st)

A request was made for the investigation of the possibility of a freshman directory to be given out at the Freshman Day. Herb Johnson and his committee will look into this suggestion.

SOCIAL

The Social Calendar meeting will be held at the Student Union at 7 P.M., November 15.

Joe Farago gave the dates of Winter Weekend as January 20, 21, and 22. The tickets for the complete weekend will be \$3.50. The individual tickets will cost \$2.50 for Saturday, \$1.50 for Sunday and Friday will be free.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FOOD SERVICES

Bill Halldow gave Council a report of the committee's plans for the Snack Bar naming contest. Doug Strait then moved that "the Food Services committee organize and conduct a snack bar naming contest during the weeks of January 16-20, 1961." This was voted upon and passed.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE

Marlin Siegwalt reported that the reason students without a gym pass are not allowed to use the gym is due to Institute policy. He then moved that "Student Council recommend to the Director of Athletics, Mr. Lou Alexander, that any Student Association member may be allowed to use the gym and the equipment provided, when it does not interfere with an organized activity." It was then moved to amend the main motion by adding, "and without a gym pass, providing his own equipment." The amendment was voted upon and defeated. The main motion was voted upon and passed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

John Bausch announced the appointment of Merle Delancey to the Used Books Committee. He also appointed Jim Anderson to investigate the establishment of political parties on the R.I.T. campus.

Dr. M. Ellingson will speak to the Council, November 28th at the beginning of the meeting. Any member wishing a specific topic discussed should see John Bausch.

NO OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

It was moved that "Student Council adopt a policy of non-payment for individuals or Faculty members who act as advisors or directors to Student Association organizations." Discussion followed and the Chair ruled that if motion was passed, it would be retroactive for organizations this year. The motion was voted upon and passed.

Jim Anderson moved that "instead of reading the constitution, each member be given a corrected copy." The motion was voted upon and defeated.

It was then moved that "the constitution be accepted as read." The proposed constitution was read and council members had corrected copies of it. Bob Moore moved to amend the main motion by deleting the words at any regular or special meeting of the Student Council from Article XVI, Section 1 of the constitution." The amendment was voted upon and defeated. The main motion was voted upon and passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

JANET ROSS, Secretary